August 1, 1963

Fred Pool Drilling Company
£011 Reports & Gas Services
Pe O Box 763

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. W, L. Smith

Res Fred Pool Drilling Co.,
Gulf State #1, NE NW
Section 19-208-285
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir

This is to advise you that an inspection of the above mentioned well
was made on July 31, 1663,

We found some jJunk on the location, the tie down wires have not been
removed and the pit has not been filled. FPlease take care of this at
your earliest convenience and notify this office so that a final
inspection can be made,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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